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November 21, 2012 

Chairman & Members 

Planning and Growth Management Committee 

City of Toronto 
100 Queen Street West 
Toronto, ON  M5H 2N2 

Dear Sir/Madame: 

DRAFT CITY-WIDE ZONING BY-LAW - TKG STORAGEMART  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 

FOR 257 JARVIS STREET 

IBI Group are consultants to TKG StorageMart Partners, L.P. for their proposed commercial and 

self-storage warehouse use for the vacant space within the existing building at 257 Jarvis Street 

in the City of Toronto.   TKG StorageMart Partners, L.P. is proposing to acquire 8 parking 

spaces and vacant space within the existing building that was originally envisioned for an indoor 

roller skating rink as well as other uses from the Toronto Community Housing Corporation. 

TKG StorageMart is proposing to convert the existing vacant ground floor of the existing 10-

storey mixed-use building at 257 Jarvis Street into a new self-storage warehouse with a new 

mezzanine level.  The self-storage use would occupy 5,876 m
2
 (63,274 sq.ft.) gross floor area .  

They will be construing an additional elevators and loading spaces within the existing building to 

facilitate the movement of the goods associated with the self-storage warehouse use.  They 

required a variance to maximum non-residential gross floor area regulation in Site Specific By-

law 487-91 and the permitted use, as well as the minimum parking space requirements of By-

law 438-86 for their proposed development. 

On July 11, 2012, the City of Toronto Committee of Adjustment granted the six variances to the 

Zoning By-law that TKG StorageMart Partners, L.P. previously applied for (see Appendix A).  

The City of Toronto Committee of Adjustment granted a variance to the maximum non-

residential gross floor area restriction in Site Specific By-law 487-91 to permit 5,875 m
2
 gross 

floor area of self-storage warehouse use and 411 m
2
 gross floor area for other permitted 

commercial land uses.  The Committee also reduced the minimum parking space requirement 

for the entire property from 218 to 216 parking spaces to permit TKG StorageMart to replace 2 

parking spaces within two additional elevators to move goods within the self-storage warehouse 

facility.  The Committee also reduced the on-site parking space requirements for the proposed 

self-storage warehouse use and other proposed commercial uses for the Jarvis Street frontage.  

On August 1, 2012, these variances became final and binding because the Committee received 

no appeals to this variance decision (see Appendix B). 

TKG StorageMart has not secured site plan approval or building permits for their proposed use 

and the transition provisions are not sufficient to guarantee their ability to proceed with their 

proposed retail uses and their proposed self-storage warehouse use for the existing building at 

257 Jarvis Street.  Therefore, they are requesting that site specific regulations be included in the 

new city-wide zoning by-law for their proposed uses. 
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Chapter 900 Site Specific Exceptions of the new draft Zoning By-law identifies Site Specific By-

law 487-91 as prevailing by-law for the 257 Jarvis Street site through the exception regulation in 

Subsection 900.00.10 (1597) for the Commercial Residential Zone which it applies to the Jarvis 

Street frontage and through the exception regulation in Subsection 900.2.10 (639) for the 

Residential Zone which it applies to the George Street frontage.  These regulations and some of 

the other proposed regulations within the new draft city-wide Zoning By-law would not permit 

TKG StorageMart Partners, L.P. proposed development. 

Therefore, TKG StorageMart Partners, L.P. is requesting the City of Toronto Planning and 

Economic Growth Committee City of Toronto land use planning staff to include additional 

regulations into these Chapter 900 Site Specific Exceptions that will: 

 Continue to permit self-storage warehouse use on the subject 257 Jarvis Street site 

(as previously approved by the Committee of Adjustment on July 11, 2012). 

 Continue to permit 5,876 m
2
 gross floor area (exclusive of parking and loading 

space) to be used for self-storage warehouse use. 

 Continue to permit 411 m
2
 gross floor area of existing building space on the Jarvis 

Street frontage to be used for the uses listed in Subsection 40.10.20.10(1)(A) or 

4.10.20.20(1)(A) of the City of Toronto’s new Zoning By-law. 

 Reduces the minimum parking space requirement for the self-storage warehouse 

use from 0.6 spaces per 100 m
2
 to 0.1 spaces per 100 m

2
 to recognize the 6 

existing parking spaces that our clients will be acquiring and using for the self-

storage warehouse use. 

 Continue to exempt the moving store, as well as office use associated with the self-

storage warehouse use and the 411 m
2
 gross floor area of existing building space 

to be used for other commercial uses (permitted by the Commercial Residential 

Zone) from the minimum bicycle parking space requirements in Chapter 230 and 

parking space regulations in Chapter 200 of the new draft by-law.  This regulation 

would extend these current vehicle and bicycle parking space exemption that would 

apply to some commercial uses to a broader range of commercial uses. 

 Exempt the 6,028 m
2
 gross floor area on the 257 Jarvis Street property that is 

proposed to be used for the self-storage warehouse uses and other non-residential 

uses from the loading space regulations in Chapter 220.5 of the new draft Zoning 

By-law because alternative loading space facilities are proposed to be supplied on 

this property.  The Type G loading space that Site Specific By-law 487-91 requires 

would be maintained and serve all of the land uses on the property.  In addition, 

TKG StorageMart Partners, L.P. is proposing to construct additional loading spaces 

within the existing building but these loading spaces shall not meet the vertical 

clearance requirements of the new draft Zoning By-law. 
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This request is in the public’s interest because it will facilitate the introduction of a viable 

commercial uses into an existing Toronto Community Housing building that has been vacant for 

many years to animate Jarvis Street to the north of Dundas Street East. 

Yours truly 

IBI GROUP 

John Lohmus 
Senior Associate 

JL:kg 

cc: Councillor Kristyn Wong-Tam 

Mr. Ian Graham, City of Toronto 

Mr. Howard Sloan 

Mr. Mike Burnam, TKG StorageMart Partners, L.P. 
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